Sana Souad Shamseddine

Graphic Designer



Personal details

- Sana Souad Shamseddine
- ss.shamseddine@gmail.com
- +961 3 089 524
- www.linkedin.com/in/sanashamseddine-b5b974240

Personal skills

- Problem-Solving
- Digital Artist
- Multitasking
- Time Management
- Cooperative
- Friendly
- Musician

Languages

Arabic • English •

Profile

With a strong background in graphic design and a passion for creative problem-solving, experienced in utilizing Adobe Creative Suite to deliver visually appealing designs. Excceptional time management and organizational skills., ensuring timely completion of projects without compromising quality. Open to new experiences.

Experience

Social Media Manager

Jun 2024 - Aug 2024

Esports World Cup Foundation, Saudi Arabia (Remote)

Managing instagram stories of the EWC account Writing captivating captions for good gaming clips. Translating and editing PSD files.

Digital Artist

Mar 2022 - Aug 2023

ClinGroup Holding, Beirut

Graphic Design Freelance 2022 - Present

Designing captivating logos. Creatign visually appealing postters.

Redesigning web pages.

Public Relations Shamel Association

Data Entry

2022 - 2024

Sharrici Association

Mar 2022 - Aug 2023

ClinGroup Holding, Beirut

Achievements

- Certificate in UI/UX design (2024)
- Branding for "CLOVER" company (2023)
- Certificate in digital art and annimation (2023))
- Certificate in voice over webinar (2021)
- Certificate in piano competion (2018)
- Certificate in photography (2016)

Professional Skills

Adobe Illustrator | Adobe Photoshop | Adobe Indesign | Adobe AFter Effect UI/UX | Figma | Annimation

Branding | Poster Design | Logo Design | Web Design | Redesign Photo Editing | Photography

MIcrosoft Office

Education

Baccalaureate in Life Sciences

2019 - 2020

Haret Hreik School for girls, Beirut

Bachelor's in Graphic Design

Sep 2021 - Jun 2024

Lebanese University, Hadath

Bachelor's in Computer Science

In Progress

Maaref University, Beirut